MQCC.org[™]

 $\label{eq:MetaQualityConformityControlOrganization} \begin{small} \beg$

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[1] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

www.FatherofCQC.comTM

MQCC®: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQCTM Trademark Brand:

Accredited Education & Entertainment

Series of Programs and Services

Traceable to the seminal work of A. K. (Anoop) & Santosh K. Bungay for THE WORLD'S FIRST AI BLOCKCHAIN, BITCOIN CRYPTO COMPANYTM brand of goods and services, starting at least as early as April 9, 2005 at www.privatelender.org.

Version: Public-001

www.mqcc.org / www.conformity.org / icbc.mqcc.org

www.CommercializedQuantumComputing.com

www.QuantumComputingIsHere.com

www.cqcport.com / www.qcnode.com

Page 1/196

MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Home to:

MQCC (<u>www.mqcc.org</u>) developer of the SEC CERTIFIED™ Suite of over 15 year old (April 9, 2005 - April 9, 2020) "Principles of 'BlockChain'-based: Systems, Technologies, Services and Products

Page 2/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.orq

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

AUTHENTIC BITCOIN[™] with trademark source identifier brand symbol: ABTC[™] (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC[™]); ORIGIN BITCOIN[™] with trademark source identifier brand symbol: OBTC[™]

for the source identification and marketing of MQCC[™] Official Authentic Original[™] OAO[™] brand of Regulatory-Integrated Goods and Service

Page 3/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

TRUSTED BY BILLIONS TM

Commercialized at www.privatelender.org on April 9, 2005 (Thank you Santosh!) by A. K.

(Anoop) Bungay; still the original and still better, safer and more efficient.

GLOBAL, FEDERATED SYSTEM-NETWORK,

GOVERNOR-REGULATOR™

Page 4/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as

MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Pundleridge Drive NE. Calgary Alberta, Canada

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Comp

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGERMS 2 GOMOGERMS 8 GOMOGERMS

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Converter-Transformer

INFRASTRUCTURE

Built on the world's first, genuine, original: ISO BLOCKCHAINTM trademark source identifier brand of the Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm (BUQPATM); the MASTER BLOCKCHAINTM

BUILT ON BLOCKCHAINTM

BITCOIN.eco: The FATHER of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand of crypto goods and educational services. If it is a FATHER of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand of standard, system, goods or service, then you are assured of the highest levels of authenticity, quality, reliability, efficiency and trust; traceable to the Official Authentic Originating™ Peer-to-Peer Electronic Finance system.

Page 5/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Copyright © 2022 MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization, incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. <u>www.mqcc.org</u>

All Rights Reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced without prior written permission from the publisher. For permission requests, please email info@mgcc.org.

Ebook Edition: March 20, 2022

English Language

ISBN: 978-1-989758-41-0 (E-Book)

Published by MQCC[™], Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization, incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE
Calgary, Alberta T1Y 2K7

Publisher: A. K. (Anoop) Bungay

https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0297-4656



Page 6/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Registered trademarks of Bungay International Inc. and MortgageQuote Canada Corp. are used with permission.

Citation: This document may be cited as: Bungay, Anoop. (2020). MQCC®: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Accredited Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services; Calgary, Alberta: MQCC Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization.

FSRA #12279. (Edit Version)

Page 7/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 [OC MQCC:BCMS 2 [OC MQCC:BCMS 3 [OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Table of Contents

able of Contents	8
What is the Bungay International Technology (BIT™) Conformity of Organization and Individuals Network (COIN™) within a Government; Academic and Commercial	44
ramework?	11
Mission of the AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™, ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™); ORIGIN BITCOIN™, OBTC™: the Bungay International Technology (BIT™) Conformity of Organization and Individuals Network (COIN™) System-Network (Federated (decentralize	
or distributed) System of Systems)	13
AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™, ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™); ORIGIN BITCOIN™, OBTC™; the Official Authentic Original™ OAO™ brand of Regulatory-Integrated Goods a Service; Original Standard:OS™ brand	nd 15
the MQCC BITCOIN™ (MASTER BITCOIN™; BITCOIN Zero One™; MQCC NonVolatile Authentic Originating BitCoin™)	15
Built on the World's First BlockChain; the MQCC Master Block™ brand Chain™ System-Network MASTER BLOCKCHAIN™	16
Global Trademark Brands Created by the AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™ ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™) ORIGIN BITCOIN™ OBTC™; MASTER BITCOIN™	17

Page 8/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

MQCC BITCOIN™; the MQCC NonVolatile BitCoin™	17
ISO BITCOIN™	18
What is "Crypto" within a Government; Academic; and Commercial framework?	18
Introduction to "Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" Binary Digit Finance:	20
"Origin of the Binary Digit Specie™"	20
Principle of Synonymity	20
Definition of the term: "Crypto"	23
North American Industry Classification System Hierarchy	24
Authoritative References	26
MQCC SAFER™ Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Finance: "Private Lending" Program CANADA - INTERNATIONAL EDITION: Better, Safer & More Efficient™ 26	М
www.LearnItRightCrypto.com™	29
MQCC:CMHC-SCHL (Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation-Société canadienne d'hypothèques et de logement) - 4th Edition Introduction: Birth of Conformity Networks; Better, Safer & More Efficient Canadian Finance Sector: Bank, Non-Bank & Private Mortgage Banking & Credit Intermediation	32
15 Years (2005-2020) of the MQCC Securities and Exchange Conformity (SEC) SEC BlockChain™: Legislator, Policy Maker, Regulator, Regulatee, Liability Risk Insurer, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Fiduciary Officer and General Public: Introduction Manual	35
An Introduction to the MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™	

Page 9/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Trademark Brand of Accredited Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services	39
1. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Accredited Education	41
2. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Seminars, Training & Coaching	45
3. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Publications	48
4. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand:	
General Entertainment & Education	50
International Trademark Class Note	51
Complete List of Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark B	rand
Services by MQCC	52

Page 10/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

What is the Bungay International Technology (BIT™) Conformity of Organization and Individuals Network (COIN™) within a Government; Academic and Commercial framework?

Visit the website: www.BITCOINECO.com to learn more.

Page 11/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

 $\underline{\mathsf{Developer}\ \mathsf{of}\ \mathsf{BlockChain}\ \mathsf{Zero}\ \mathsf{One}^{\mathsf{TM}}\ \mathsf{-}\ \mathsf{Maker}\ \mathsf{of}\ \mathsf{the}\ \mathsf{Metaverse}^{\mathsf{TM}}\ (\mathsf{MOM}^{\mathsf{TM}})}$

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC



Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Mission of the AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™, ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™); ORIGIN BITCOIN™, OBTC™: the Bungay International Technology (BIT™) Conformity of Organization and Individuals Network (COIN™) System-Network (Federated (decentralized or distributed) System of Systems)

Between 2001 and 2005, when the phenomenon first observed by Anoop Bungay of Calgary, Alberta, Canada which led to the discovery and formalization of the Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm also represented by its source identifier trademark brand name: the "Principles of 'BlockChain'TM" when creating a globally accessible system of overarching safety, quality, command and control (SQCCTM) - Originating Standard BlockTM ChainTM (the Master Block[™] Chain[™]; BlockChain Zero One[™] (visit www.mgcc.org to learn more) based

Page 13/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

federated system network for:

- the design, manufacture, transmission, management of Utility Token, Securities Tokens, Meta-Tokens & Encapsulated Smart ContractsTM (ESCTM) for Legal, Security, Personal and Social Services; and
- the design, manufacture, transmission, management of Utility Tokens, Securities Tokens, Meta-Tokens & Encapsulated Smart Contracts[™] (ESC[™]) -based (tokenized) real and digital assets (including real property, arts, precious metals, marketable securities) on a peer-to-peer (non-bank) basis

the Bungay International Technology (BIT TM) Conformity of Organizations and Individuals Network (COINTM) Federated (distributed, decentralized) system-network was created.

Since at least as early as April 9, 2005, the originating finance industry sector [as defined by the United Nations (UN) International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (**ISIC**)] BIT[™] COIN[™] utility token is globally accessible at www.privatelender.org.

Subsequent variations of Originating Standard BIT[™] COIN[™] for different industry sectors are available at www.mqcc.org

Page 14/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGERMS 2 GOMOGERMS 8 GOMOGERMS

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™, ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™); ORIGIN BITCOIN™, OBTC™; the Official Authentic Original™ OAO™ brand of Regulatory-Integrated Goods and Service; Original Standard:OS™ brand

the MQCC BITCOIN™ (MASTER BITCOIN™; BITCOIN Zero One™; MQCC NonVolatile Authentic Originating BitCoin™)

Page 15/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGERMS 2 GOMOGERMS 8 GOMOGERMS

[0] II OC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Built on the World's First BlockChain; the MQCC Master Block™ brand Chain™ System-Network MASTER BLOCKCHAIN™

Between at least as early as August 14, 2001 and April 9, 2005; when Mr. A. K. (Anoop) Bungay, made the discovery and formalization of the Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm also represented by its source identifier trademark brand name: the "Principles of 'BlockChain'TM" (learn more: origin.mqcc.org; Origin of A SpecieTM authoritative, encyclopedic textbook) and creator of the world's first, Original Standard:OOSTM brand and globally trusted conformity of organizations and individuals network (COINTM): a globally accessible, decentralized, consensus-based, system-network; built upon pioneering, Bungay International technology (BITTM), known by the trademark phrase: Bungay International Technology (BITTM) Conformity of Organization and Individual Network (COINTM) – and genericized as "bitcoin" – the world's understanding of trust in formalized, organized human relations was reshaped.

Trust based upon peer-to-peer relations, regardless of organization size or position and

Page 16/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

power of an individual.

Global Trademark Brands Created by the AUTHENTIC BITCOIN™ ABTC™ (Authentic BITCOIN: ABTC™) ORIGIN BITCOIN™ OBTC™; MASTER BITCOIN™

MQCC BITCOIN™; the MQCC NonVolatile BitCoin™

ISOBITCOIN™ is a trademark and source identifier of commercialized systems, technology, services and products that were created at least as early as May 9, 2008 [and pre-date the introduction of the generic, lower-level programming paradigm, object oriented programming C++ computer program related to bitcoin] that are integrated with National and International standards, which make the functional utility token: MQCC Better, Safer and More Efficient™

ISO BITCOIN™

Page 17/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] ↑ IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

ISOBITCOIN[™] is a trademark and source identifier of commercialized systems, technology, services and products that were created at least as early as May 9, 2008 [and pre-date the introduction of the generic, lower-level programming paradigm, object oriented programming C++ computer program related to bitcoin] that are integrated with National and International standards, which make the functional utility token: MQCC Better, Safer and More Efficient[™].

What is "Crypto" within a Government; Academic; and Commercial framework?

The word or "term of art": crypto is fully explained in the encyclopedic authoritative reference entitled: "*Origin of a Specie*TM" found at <u>origin.mqcc.orq</u>.

As the developer of the world's first, government trusted, regulatory recognized, consumer safer, better and more efficient (through continuous quality management system registration to ISO

Page 18/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

¹ Bungay, Anoop. (2019). *Origin of a Specie*™. Calgary, Alberta: MQCC Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization. ISBN 978-1-9991884-7-4

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

9001:2000; ISO 9001:2008 and ISO 9001:2015); *global cryptofinancial system*, yours sincerely, has authoritative knowledge on the subject, as follows:

When used in government, academic or commercial framework, crypto is a prefix; and is synonymous with the following other terms:

The following is extracted from the seminal document entitled²:

A Brief History & Future of the Development of Global "Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" Binary Digit Finance (BIT™ Brand Suite: BITFINANCE™, BITDEBT™, BITMORTGAGE®), "Principles of 'BlockChain'" & Conformity Science: Systems, Technology, Services and Products: Before August 14, 2001 to Present Day by A. K. (Anoop) Bungay

Page 19/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

² A Brief History & Future of the Development of Global "Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" Binary Digit Finance (BIT™ Brand Suite: BITFINANCE™, BITDEBT™, BITMORTGAGE®), "Principles of 'BlockChain'" & Conformity Science: Systems, Technology, Services and Products: Before August 14, 2001 to Present Day by A. K. (Anoop) Bungay. Unpublished; available to the public as a sub-reference within origin.mqcc.org.

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Introduction to "Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" Binary Digit Finance: "Origin of the Binary Digit Specie™"

Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" are synonymous terms that - when applied in a government, academic or commercial setting - is defined as:

• the ability for individuals (or corporate entities controlled by one "ultimate decision making" individual) to originate and trade in secured and unsecured financial (money, hard money, digital money (and equivalent)) instruments (or any other commercial activity) through digital means, from one party to another without going through a financial institution (peer-to-peer basis), in private, secret (or without 3rd party reporting requirements).

Principle of Synonymity

Pursuant to the seminal research of the Author; and development, commercialization and international acceptance pursuant to registration of a "Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow" Electronic Finance System to the consensus based, Quality

Page 20/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC[™] Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

 $\underline{ \text{Developer of BlockChain Zero One^{TM} - Maker of the Metaverse^{TM} (MOM^{TM})}$

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Management System standards of 119 countries by Mr. Anoop Bungay, founder of Bungay International Inc. (developer of the world's first electronic network, trading in real-estate and non-real estate-secured binary digit free trading securities), Peer-to-Peer in "peer to peer finance" possess the following equivalent (synonymous) terminology; in accordance with dictionary and thesaurus definitions:

- Person-to-Person³ (for example: person to person lending)
- Private⁴ (for example: private lender, private investor or private borrower)
- Crypto⁵ (for example: cryptolender, cryptoinvestor or cryptoborrower); unlike the other terms, when the adjective "crypto" is applied, the resulting word is a "unitary⁶" word.
- Secret⁷ (secret lender, secret investor or secret borrower)

Page 21/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Bungay International Inc.

³ US Government Accountability Office; PERSON-TO-PERSON LENDING New Regulatory Challenges Could Emerge as the Industry Grows. July 2011. https://www.gao.gov/new.items/d11613.pdf

⁴ http://www.dictionary.com/browse/private?s=t

⁵ http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto?s=t

⁶ https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/unitary

⁷ http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto?s=t

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Shadow⁸ (echo, ghost, relic, trace, vestige)

Including a lexical/semantic/functional synonymy with the following "term of art9":

 Peer-to-Peer P2P¹⁰ (for example: peer-to-peer or P2P lender, peer-to-peer or P2P investor or peer-to-peer or P2P borrower)

Prior to 2017, "private" was the primary term used because Peer-to-Peer and it's acronym P2P was "too technical for retail use". In the case of the term Crypto, it's use in common finance discourse "only" became more "acceptable" in commerce in 2017 when the bitcoin boom started to become non-trivial. When reading the word "private", you may also interpret the word as "crypto".

Page 22/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

⁸ https://www.merriam-webster.com/thesaurus/shadow

⁹ https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/term%20of%20art

¹⁰ http://www.dictionary.com/browse/peer-to-peer?s=t

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Definition of the term: "Crypto"

According to "Dictionary.com¹¹", the "crypto"¹² is a prefix and it's word origin emanates from Latin as follows¹³:

crypto. (n.d.). Online Etymology Dictionary. Retrieved May 24, 2018 from Dictionary.com website http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto

Chicago Manual Style (CMS):

crypto. Dictionary.com. Online Etymology Dictionary. Douglas Harper, Historian.

http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto (accessed: May 24, 2018).

Modern Language Association (MLA):

"crypto". Online Etymology Dictionary. Douglas Harper, Historian. 24 May. 2018. <Dictionary.com/http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto>.

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

Dictionary.com "crypto," in Online Etymology Dictionary. Source location: Douglas Harper, Historian. http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto. Available: http://www.dictionary.com/. Accessed: May 24, 2018.

BibTeX Bibliography Style (BibTeX):

@article {Dictionary.com2018,

title = {Online Etymology Dictionary}, month = {May}, day = {24}, year = {2018}, url = {http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto},}

Page 23/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

¹¹ www.dictionary.com

¹² American Psychological Association (APA):

¹³ http://www.dictionary.com/browse/crypto?s=t

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM ™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Word Origin and History for crypto Expand **Crypto-**

before vowels crypt-, word-forming element meaning "secret" or "hidden," used in forming English words since at least 1760, from Latinized form of Greek kryptos "hidden, concealed, secret" (see crypt; the Greek comb. form was krypho-). Crypto-fascist is attested from 1937; crypto-communist from 1946.

North American Industry Classification System Hierarchy¹⁴ 15

Sector

Finance

Page 24/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:3015 Registered Company

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

¹⁴ https://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/

¹⁵http://www23.statcan.gc.ca/imdb/p3VD.pl?Function=getVD&TVD=307532&CVD=307533&CPV=52&CS T=01012017&CLV=1&MLV=5

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Attribute (business method)

 Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Finance - The adjectives of "peer-to-peer", "private" or "crypto" are applied to describe the attribution of being secretive or non-public.

Sub-sector (Activity)

- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Credit Intermediation
- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Securities and other financial investment

Industry (Service or Product)

- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Mortgages
- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Loans
- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Currency
- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Securities
- Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Other assets/liabilities/equity/debt

Page 25/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Other countries or jurisdiction or economic zones have their own equivalent classes. 16

Authoritative References

If you are a legislator, regulator, lawyer, academic, industry member, corporate risk insurer, a promoter, a student, a researcher, a prudent investor or an interested party; additional reference includes:

MQCC SAFER™ Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Finance: "Private Lending" Program CANADA - INTERNATIONAL EDITION: Better, Safer & More Efficient™

Found safer.mgcc.org

¹⁶https://www.ons.gov.uk/methodology/classificationsandstandards/ukstandardindustrialclassificationofeconomicactivities

Page 26/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

About the author (2019)

Canadian based business person; developer of Conformity Science: the science of transforming stakeholder expectations into reality. Borne out of nearly two decades (commencing at least as early as August 2001) of scientific-method-based primary research, discovery, development, commercialization, litigation testing, annual professional liability insurer underwriting and regulatory audit, scrutiny, reporting and recognition (through registration to National and International Quality Management System Standards), continual operation and continual improvement of the world's first application of the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" (Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm)-in-commerce. Specifically, development of the world's first Non-Bank, Non-Institutional, Non-Syndicated, Non-Regulated or Regulatory Exempt, Free Trading Securities and Related Financial Instruments; also known as a Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Electronic Finance System on April 9, 2005; and subsequent registration thereof, of a subordinate Quality Management System, to ISO 9001:2000, on May 9, 2008. To learn more, visit www.mgcc.org.

Page 27/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

IO I DE MQCC:BEMS 2 IOC MQCC:BEMS 3 IOC MQCC:BEMS &

Developer of BlockChain Zero One $^{\text{TM}}$ - Maker of the Metaverse $^{\text{TM}}$ (MOM $^{\text{TM}}$)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Bibliographic information

Title MQCC SAFER™ Peer-to-Peer

(P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow Finance: "Private Lending" Program CANADA - INTERNATIONAL EDITION:

Better, Safer & More Efficient™

Volume 1 of MQCC Better, Safer & More Efficient™

Author Anoop Bungay

Publisher MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization

incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp., 2019

ISBN 1999188403, 9781999188405

Page 28/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Subjects

Business & Economics > Corporate Finance > Private Equity

Business & Economics / Auditing

Business & Economics / Corporate Finance / Private Equity

Business & Economics / Finance / General

Business & Economics / Finance / Wealth Management

Business & Economics / Industries / Computers &

Information Technology

Business & Economics / Marketing / General

www.LearnItRightCrypto.com™

LearnItRightCrypto.com™: A global education initiative of MortgageQuote Canada Corp. MQCC™ Developer of the BITMORTGAGE®: The World's Leading Registered Trademark and Brand of Peer-to-Peer (& Private) Real Estate Finance and Peer-to-Peer Electronic Cash (Cryptocurrency) Products and Services developed in an operating system registered to the International Standard for Quality Management System, ISO 9001:2015, of 119 countries.

The world's only crypto-[Peer-to-Peer

Page 29/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

(P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow"]- finance: bitcoin (genericized term of a variety of cryptocurrency, *BITMORTGAGE® registered trademark global brand of* cryptomortgage utility token-securities token instrument, generic cryptocurrency, crypto financial securities education site, delivered in an ISO 9001:2015 Registered system, bringing certifiable levels of safety, reliability and good quality for the benefit of legislators, regulators, consumers and other interested parties.

MQCC.org (LearnItRightCrypto.com™)is registered to the:

- USA National StandardISO 9001:2015 which is recognized by the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC®), pursuant to the National Technology Transfer and Advancement Act (Public Law 104-113) signed into law by President Clinton on March 7, 1996;
- Canada National Standard CAN/CSA-ISO 9001:16 which is recognized by all regulatory bodies, pursuant to Incorporation by Reference in Regulations Act; Standards Council of Canada Act; Cabinet Directive on Regulatory Management; Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada, 2012;

Page 30/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

• Equivalent National Standards of UK, Australia and at least 119 other countries.

Register to the MQCC.org website and visit the Government, Regulators & Public Policy section to learn more.

"MQCC: LearnItRightCrypto.com: Safe, Reliable and of Good Quality.™"

Page 31/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGERMS 2 GOMOGERMS 8 GOMOGERMS

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

MQCC:CMHC-SCHL (Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation-Société canadienne d'hypothèques et de logement) - 4th Edition Introduction: Birth of Conformity Networks; Better, Safer & More Efficient Canadian Finance Sector: Bank, Non-Bank & Private Mortgage Banking & Credit Intermediation

Citation:

Bungay, Anoop. (2019). MQCC:CMHC-SCHL (Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation-Société canadienne d'hypothèques et de logement) - 4th Edition Introduction: Birth of Conformity Networks; Better, Safer & More Efficient Canadian Finance Sector: Bank, Non-Bank & Private Mortgage Banking & Credit Intermediation; Calgary, Alberta: MQCC Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization.

Website: www.cmhcblockchain.com

Summary of Reference:

Page 32/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC®
Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

(1) IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Intended Audience; Canada & Global

This public, authoritative reference and education electronic publication (epub) serves as both as an industry-wide, *de facto* Canadian National Standard-class, Sector & Function Resource Manual for the MQCC Canada Mortgage/hypothèques Conformity (CMHC) BlockChain, created at least as early as April 9, 2005; and an information resource reference persons who are appointed to, employed by or otherwise have an interest in the Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation-Société canadienne d'hypothèques et de logement (CMHC-SCHL) www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca.

Sector & Function Resource The primary intended audience for this document is:

- All Canadians, Foreign Investors into Canada and global interested parties; including:
 - CMHC-SCHL
 - Existing Homeowners
 - Prospective Homeowners
 - Home Builders
 - Land Developers
 - Finance & Insurance Sector Companies
 - Investors
 - Lenders
 - Credit Intermediaries (government regulated or non-regulated)

Page 33/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

- Insurers (all types of insurance: finance/mortgage, property, professional liability)
- Finance & Insurance Sector Regulators
- All other related industry sectors, sub-sectors, industry groups
 - Appraisers
 - Lawyers
 - Real estate intermediaries
 - Inspectors
- Government
- Legislators
- Policy makers

All Stakeholders in Canada's finance or real estate finance market.

Visit www.cmhcblockchain.com to learn more.

Page 34/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC[™] Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

15 Years (2005-2020) of the MQCC Securities and Exchange Conformity (SEC) SEC BlockChain™: Legislator, Policy Maker, Regulator, Regulatee, Liability Risk Insurer, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), **Fiduciary Officer and General Public: Introduction** Manual

Citation:

Bungay, Anoop. (2019). 15 Years (2005-2020) of the MQCC Securities and Exchange Conformity (SEC) SEC BlockChain™: Legislator, Policy Maker, Regulator, Regulatee, Liability Risk Insurer, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Fiduciary Officer and General Public: Introduction Manual; Calgary, Alberta: MQCC Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization.

Website: www.secblockchian.org

Summary of Reference:

Page 35/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

 $\underline{\underline{\mathsf{Developer}}} \ \mathsf{of} \ \mathsf{BlockChain} \ \mathsf{Zero} \ \mathsf{One}^{\mathsf{TM}} \ \mathsf{-} \ \mathsf{Maker} \ \mathsf{of} \ \mathsf{the} \ \mathsf{Metaverse}^{\mathsf{TM}} \ \big(\mathsf{MOM}^{\mathsf{TM}}\big)$

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

History of the MQCC Securities and Exchange Conformity (SEC) SEC BlockChain™

On April 9, 2005, after at least 5 years of scientific-method-based (Plan, Do, Check, Act) and functionally commercialized beta-testing within a government, financial regulatory environment, the "world's first" (original and originating):

Globally accessible (global), commercialized, regulatory-integrated, "Peer-to-Peer Electronic Finance System" or, by its correctly abstracted terminology:

non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial system; also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) securities and related financial system

Commenced operations at the uniform resource locator, <u>www.privatelender.org</u> and marketed under the trademark registered brand name:

PrivateLender.org: Canada's Private Lending Network™/®

Built on seminal 'Principles of 'BlockChain'" (see origin.mqcc.org to read the

Page 36/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

authoritative, encyclopedic reference on the subject), the trade in

non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial system; also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) securities and related financial system

Relied on systems, technologies, services and products unseen on Earth in global financial retail and regulated financial commerce, before; including:

- "Principles of 'BlockChain'™"
- "Utility tokens"
- "Security tokens"
- Conformity networks
- Regulatory Integrated, Regulatory Recognized Systems & Technology (the ".rrst™" & ".rist™"extension)
- Binary Digit (electronic/hot) and non Binary Digit (non-electronic/cold)
 Decentralized, Autonomous Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow
- Private Information and Financial Information Networks (Trademark Brand Pi-Fi™, networks.

On May 9, 2008, the original "Peer-to-Peer Electronic Finance System" integrated a subordinate system for quality management systems, namely, ISO 9001:2000.

Page 37/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC[™] Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Visit www.secblockchain.org to learn more.

Page 38/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology I IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™]) Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

An Introduction to the MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing **CQC™** Trademark Brand of Accredited **Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services**

- 1. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: **Accredited Education**
- 2. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Seminars, Training & Coaching
- 3. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: **Publications**
- 4. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: General **Entertainment & Education**

Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ is a common law, applied-for or

Page 39/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

> FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

registered trademark brand name of MQCC and serves as a distinctive source indicator that conveys a "single and continuing" commercial impression about the goods and services related, thereto.

Featuring conformity science (including the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm"; also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain"; and the application thereof, on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis).

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Program at info@mgcc.org.

Page 40/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Accredited Education

The Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand series of education of "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" based, Accredited¹¹ concept systems, provided at the World Headquarters of the International Commissions on BlockChain ICBC™ in Calgary, Alberta, Canada - or select international locations on a bespoke basis - including:

- 1.1. Description: Undergraduate program
 - 1.1.1. Classification: MQCC Course 1111 Origins of the "Principles of 'BlockChain' and 'Crypto' and applied conformity science in a

Page 41/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

¹⁷ Accredited by the *International Commissions on BlockChain ICBC™*: icbc.mqcc.org.

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC®
Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Commercialized Environment: Necessity was the Mother of its Invention

1.1.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta

1.1.1.1.1 Status: Enrolment Status: Open

- 1.1.2. Classification: MQCC Course 1112 A to Z about the POB: "Principles of 'BlockChain'™"
 - 1.1.2.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.

1.1.2.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

- 1.2. Description: Post Graduate: Masters program
 - 1.2.1. Classification: MQCC Course 1211 Advancing the Origins of the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" in a Commercialized Environment: Formalization of the Science
 - 1.2.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.

1.2.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

1.2.2. Classification: MQCC Course 1212 - Teaching the trademark "Principles of 'BlockChain' To Secondary and Vocational Students and

Page 42/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC®
Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

O 1 DOC MOCC:BCMS 2 DOC MOCC:BCMS 3 DOC MOCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Undergraduates.

- 1.2.2.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.2.2.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 1.2.3. Classification: MQCC Course 1213 Teaching the commercialized application of the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" to Secondary and Vocational Students and Undergraduates.
 - 1.2.3.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.2.3.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 1.3. Description: Research: Doctoral program
 - 1.3.1. Classification: MQCC Course 1311 Creating new Origins of the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" in a Commercialized Environment
 - 1.3.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.3.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
 - 1.3.2. Classification: MQCC Course 1312 Teaching the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" to Undergraduates and Graduates.

Page 43/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

- 1.3.2.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.3.2.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 1.3.3. Classification: MQCC Course 1313 Teaching the commercialized application of the "Principles of 'BlockChain'™" to Undergraduates and Graduates.
 - 1.3.3.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.3.3.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 1.3.4. Classification: MQCC Course 1314 Teaching your research to Undergraduates and Graduates.
 - 1.3.4.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.3.4.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 1.4. Description: Post Doctoral: Research and Scholarship
 - 1.4.1. Classification: Open Study with team leader.
 - 1.4.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 1.4.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

Page 44/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada

ead Office: 548 Rundlerloge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Bungay International Inc.

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Seminars, Training & Coaching

The Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand series of seminars, training and coaching include:

- 2.1. Description: Seminar Series
 - 2.1.1. Classification: MQCC Seminar 2111 Origin of Specie™: The Long Journey to Here
 - 2.1.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.

2.1.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

2.2. Description: Training Series

Page 45/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

 $\label{eq:MetaQuality} \mbox{Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization} \mbox{\em MQCC}^{\mbox{\otimes}} \mbox{ MQCC}^{\mbox{\otimes}} \mbox{Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.}$

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

- 2.2.1. Classification: MQCC Training 2102 Build Your First BlockChain™: Better, Safer and More Efficient than "No BlockChain At All™"
 - 2.2.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 2.2.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 2.2.2. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
 - 2.2.2.1. Classification: MQCC Training 2112 Build a Better BlockChain™: Faster, Safer, More Efficient
 - 2.2.2.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
- 2.2.3. Classification: MQCC Training 2112 Conformity Science and Your Organization
 - 2.2.3.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.
 - 2.2.3.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open
- 2.2.4. Classification: MQCC Training 2240 Conformity Science for Current and Future appointed, lawfully elected or employed persons in public office or in private enterprise, as leaders; legislators, policymakers; regulators; technical experts; scientists; members of Top Management; global professional liability insurers including corporate risk insurers; legal

Page 46/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

professionals; law enforcement; business persons; promoters; consultants; investors; students

2.2.4.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.

2.2.4.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

2.3. Description: Coaching Series

2.3.1. Classification: MQCC Coaching 2311 - Bespoke Coaching with your very own MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™-licensed coach.

2.3.1.1. Location: Calgary, Alberta or International on a bespoke basis.

2.3.1.1.1. Status: Enrolment Status: Open

Page 47/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: Publications

The Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand series of publications including paper books, electronic (digital) books and related knowledge matter.

- 3.1. **Description: Publications**
 - 3.1.1. Classification: Publication Title: Origin of Specie™ (ISBN 1999188470, 9781999188474)
 - 3.1.1.1. Location: origin.mqcc.org (online)
 - Status: Publication Status: Published
 - 3.1.2. Classification: Publication Title: SAFER™ Private Lending (ISBN 1999188403, 9781999188405)

Page 48/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

3.1.2.1. Location: safer.mgcc.org (online)

3.1.2.1.1. Status: Publication Status: Published

3.1.3. Classification: Publication Title: The International Journal of Conformity Science IJCS™ (ISBN Various: ISSN Pending)

3.1.3.1. Location: ijcs.mqcc.org (online)

3.1.3.1.1. Status: Publication Status: Published

3.1.4. Classification: Publication Title: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Blog

3.1.4.1. Location: blog.mqcc.org (online)

3.1.4.1.1. Status: Publication Status: Published

Page 49/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mgcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

4. MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand: General Entertainment & Education

The Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand series of entertainment and education includes:

- 4.1. Description: MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand General Entertainment and Education, namely, events, clubs, activities, organization (conducting) efforts, provisional services, rental services, arrangement services, presentation services, research services and others; classified namely as:
 - 4.1.1. Membership Club Services for persons interested in conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of

Page 50/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Bungay International Inc.

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

I IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

- 4.1.2. Golf, skating, hockey and other sports events
- 4.1.3. For all other general services available today, please see section named: Complete List of Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand Services by MQCC

International Trademark Class Note

Page 51/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

The Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ trademark brand does not include "Sponsoring, developing, and carrying out programs" because the terms "Sponsoring" and "carrying out" are indefinite and is frequently confused with International Trademark Classification 35 (Advertising and business), namely, advertising; business management; business administration; office functions; or, the business aspects of presenting a program or activity.

Complete List of *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC*™ Trademark Brand Services by MQCC

This list is complete and is current as of today; and may be updated. Visit www.mqcc.org to learn more about the current Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ brand of services available, today.

Page 52/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM ™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Goods/Services

Abacus instruction

Academic enrichment programs in the field(s) of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Academic enrichment programs in the science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) field

Admission consulting services, namely, consulting in the field of college admissions, specifically, college selection, completing admissions applications, and preparation for college admission interviews

Admission ticket reservation and booking services for night clubs and night club events

Analyzing educational tests scores and data for others

Page 53/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Analyzing of educational test scores and data for others

Arrangement of training courses in teaching institutes

Arranging and conducting business seminars in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Arranging and conducting educational competitions for students in the field of business

Arranging and conducting educational conferences

Arranging and conducting educational congresses

Page 54/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Arranging and conducting educational congresses in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Arranging and conducting nightclub entertainment events

Arranging and conducting nightclub parties

Arranging and conducting of concerts

Arranging for ticket reservations for shows and other entertainment events

Arranging of contests

Arranging of seminars

Arranging professional workshop and training courses

Page 55/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 [OC MQCC:BCMS 2 [OC MQCC:BCMS 3 [OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Arranging, conducting and organization of seminars

Arranging, organizing, conducting, and hosting social entertainment events

Awards program for major corporations and individuals who have made significant charitable contributions

Book and review publishing

Book loaning

Book publishing

Book rental

Bookkeeping instruction

Business education and training services, namely, developing customized in-company leadership and executive development programs, providing executive coaching services, and providing public and in-company keynote presentations to business leaders

Business education and training services, namely, developing customized leadership and executive development programs, providing executive coaching services, and providing business education programs to employees and executives

Business training

Business training consultancy services

Page 56/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Business training in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Career coaching services

Career counseling, namely, providing advice concerning education options to pursue career opportunities

Charitable services, namely, academic mentoring of school age children

Page 57/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Charitable services, namely, mentoring disadvantaged girls in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 58/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Charitable services, namely, mentoring of underprivileged students in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Charitable services, namely, operation of a school

Page 59/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Charitable services, namely, providing tutoring in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 60/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Coaching in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

College consulting services, namely, assisting students in finding colleges and universities and completing the application process

Computer camps

Computer education training

Computer education training services

Page 61/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Conducting educational exhibitions in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 62/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Conducting fellowship training programs in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Conducting of professional golf competitions

Conducting of sports competitions

Conducting workshops and seminars in personal awareness

Conducting workshops and seminars in self awareness

Page 63/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Conducting workshops and seminars in conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Consultation in the field of K-12 educational systems

Consulting services about education

Page 64/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Consulting services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") training

Contests and incentive award programs to encourage students and organization members to set up and achieve goals in academics, attendance, citizenship and conduct

Page 65/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Continuing education services, namely, providing live and on-line continuing professional education seminars in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Continuing education services, namely, providing live and on-line continuing professional education seminars in the legal, medical, accounting, and real estate fields

Page 66/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Develope and of Plank Chair 7 and One TM. Makes of the Materiana TM (MACM TM)

Developer of BlockChain Zero One $^{\text{TM}}$ - Maker of the Metaverse $^{\text{TM}}$ (MOM $^{\text{TM}}$)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Continuing public service programs in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") produced and distributed over television, satellite, film, audio, video, internet, and 3-D virtual reality media

Copy editing

Correspondence schools

Country clubs

Creating and developing concepts for television programs

Desktop publishing for others

Page 67/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Developing educational lesson plans for others in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 68/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Developing educational manuals for others in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Developing international student exchange programs

Developing training systems and learning methodologies for others

Page 69/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Develope and of Plank Chair 7 and One TM. Makes of the Materiana TM (MACM TM)

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Development and dissemination of printed educational materials of others in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Editorial reporting services

Educating at senior high schools

Educating at universities or colleges

Educating at university or colleges

Page 70/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") rendered through correspondence courses

Education services, namely, a year-long urban teacher preparation program for emerging teachers

Page 71/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, mentoring in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 72/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] I IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, one-on-one mentoring in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 73/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™]) Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, one-on-one mentoring in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 74/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, pre-kindergarten through 12th grade classroom instruction, vocational instruction, mentoring, tutoring, classes, seminars and workshops for individuals with gifted and talented cognitive skills and a natural interest in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 75/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM ™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing career re-training lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing classes, seminars, workshops, tutoring, and mentoring in the field of middle and high school reform

Education services, namely, providing hands-on opportunities for children in the field of intuitive engineering through live, broadcast, and on-line classes, seminars, workshops, training and curriculum development for children, parents and educators

Education services, namely, providing kindergarten through 12th grade (K-12) classroom instruction

Page 76/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)

SIND BUNGAY INTERNATIONAL





MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing live and on-line conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 77/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing mentoring, tutoring, classes, seminars and workshops in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 78/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing non-downloadable webinars in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 79/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing on-line conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 80/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM ™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing online cognitive assessments and training programs that help identify cognitive strengths and weaknesses of an individual

Education services, namely, providing panel discussions in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing pre-kindergarten through 12th grade (pre-K-12) classroom instruction

Page 81/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing pre-kindergarten through 12th grade classroom instruction at international schools

Education services, namely, providing pre-school through kindergarten classroom instruction using Montessori principles

Education services, namely, providing tutorial sessions in the field of lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Education services, namely, providing tutorial sessions in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing tutoring in the field of lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Page 82/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing tutoring in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 83/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, providing conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 84/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Education services, namely, providing providing career re-training classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 85/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Education services, namely, training educators in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and providing curricula in connection therewith

Education services, namely, training educators to teach through service learning and civic engagement and providing curricula in connection therewith

Page 86/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational and entertainment services, namely, a continuing program about conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") accessible by means of a global computer network

Educational and entertainment services, namely, providing motivational and educational speakers

Educational and entertainment services, namely, providing motivational and educational speakers in the field of self- and personal improvement

Page 87/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse [™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational and entertainment services, namely, providing motivational speaking services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational counseling services to assist students in planning and preparing for further education

Educational examination services

Educational services in the nature of charter schools

Educational services in the nature of correspondence schools

Page 88/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Bungay International Inc.

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services in the nature of learning centers featuring instruction in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 89/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") schools

Page 90/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)

Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

at • Operations • Finance





MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting classes, seminars, conferences, workshops, retreats, camps and field trips in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and distribution of training material in connection therewith

Educational services, namely, conducting distance learning instruction at the primary and secondary levels

Educational services, namely, conducting distance learning instruction at the secondary, college and graduate levels

Educational services, namely, conducting distance learning instruction at the university level

Page 91/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | \times \text{TM} (100 MQCC:BCMS | \times \te

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting distance learning instruction at the primary, elementary, high school, vocational, technical, college, university, research level

Educational services, namely, conducting informal on-line programs in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token"), and printable materials distributed therewith

Page 92/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting informal programs in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token"), using on-line activities and interactive exhibits, and printable materials distributed therewith

Page 93/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting on line and telephonic instruction and courses in the field conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 94/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting on-line exhibitions and displays and interactive exhibits in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 95/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting programs in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational services, namely, conducting seminars, lectures, teleseminars, teleclasses, and workshops in personal awareness

Page 96/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS [\infty]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and distribution of training materials in connection therewith

Page 97/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [Applicant can indicate that it is distributing course materials in connection therewith]

Page 98/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips for appointed, lawfully elected or employed persons in public office or in private enterprise, as leaders; legislators, policymakers; regulators; technical experts; scientists; members of Top Management; global professional liability insurers including corporate risk insurers; legal professionals; law enforcement; business persons; promoters; consultants; investors; students in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 99/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting primary, elementary, high school, vocational, technical, college, university, research in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and distribution of training material in connection therewith

Page 100/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 101/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 102/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 103/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and distribution of course materials in connection therewith in printed or electronic format

Page 104/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, conducting conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 105/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and distribution of course and educational materials in connection therewith

Educational services, namely, developing and conducting workouts, workshops, presentations, retreats, and personal training in right-brain fitness

Educational services, namely, developing animation based instructions for others in the field of consumer or manufacturing how-to procedures

Educational services, namely, developing curriculum for teachers

Educational services, namely, developing, arranging, and conducting educational conferences and programs and providing courses of instruction in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or

Page 106/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational services, namely, obtaining school transcripts on behalf of customers and providing the customer's transcript to schools

Educational services, namely, offering of assessments and surveys in the field of educator training and performance for the purpose of improving teaching procedures

Educational services, namely, professional coaching of teachers in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") provided on a real-time basis during classroom instruction

Page 107/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing a continuing prerecorded audio program in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") accessible over the internet

Educational services, namely, providing a learning and innovation center featuring fully customized leadership, motivational, educational, and brainstorming training

Page 108/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing continuing professional education courses in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational services, namely, providing courses of instruction at the primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research level [Applicant can indicate it is distributing course material in connection therewith]

Educational services, namely, providing courses of instruction at the primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research level and distribution of course material in connection therewith

Page 109/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing displays and exhibits in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 110/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing educational speakers in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 111/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing incentives to students, teachers, legislators, regulators, professionals, business persons and organizations to demonstrate excellence in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'' or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") through the issuance of awards

Page 112/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 [OC MQCC:BCMS 2 [OC MQCC:BCMS 3 [OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing incentives to students, teachers, legislators, regulators, professionals, business persons and organizations to demonstrate excellence in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 113/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing internships and apprenticeships in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 114/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing internships and exchange programs in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational services, namely, providing on-line courses of instruction at the primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research level [Applicant can indicate it is distributing course material in connection therewith]

Educational services, namely, providing online courses of instruction at the primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research level and distribution of course material in connection therewith

Page 115/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing online instruction in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 116/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing online instruction in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") via an online website

Page 117/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing training of appointed, lawfully elected or employed persons in public office or in private enterprise, as leaders; legislators, policymakers; regulators; technical experts; scientists; members of Top Management; global professional liability insurers including corporate risk insurers; legal professionals; law enforcement; business persons; promoters; consultants; investors; students for certification in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Educational services, namely, providing web-based and classroom training for certification of teachers and continuing education for teachers and principals

Page 118/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, providing lectures, seminars, programs, conferences, courses, classes in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 119/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Educational services, namely, teacher training in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") provided on a real-time basis during classroom instruction

Educational testing services

Electronic book rental via the Internet

Page 120/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment and education services in the nature of a series of short shows featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") distributed to mobile handsets, which may include video, text, photos, illustrations or hypertext

Entertainment and education services, namely, providing recognition and incentives by way of celebrations and awards to girls from underserved communities who have completed their high school careers successfully and who are going on to college

Page 121/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment and educational services, namely, the presentation of seminars, workshops and panel discussions, and ongoing television and radio shows all in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Entertainment event booking agencies

Entertainment in the nature of competitions in the field of lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Entertainment services, namely, arranging and conducting of competitions in the field of lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Entertainment services, namely, conducting parties

Page 122/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, contest and incentive award programs designed to reward program participants who lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Entertainment services, namely, live appearances by a lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Entertainment services, namely, personal appearances by a lectures, programs, classes, seminars, conferences, exhibitions, congresses, retreats, camps, workshops, field trips

Entertainment services, namely, providing on-line reviews of providers of education services and commercial services and goods related to conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 123/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, providing on-line, non-downloadable virtual currency and digital utility tokens for use in virtual environments created for entertainment purposes [This does not include providing on-line virtual software as a fill-in]

Entertainment services, namely, providing ongoing webisodes featuring information regarding conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") via a global computer network

Entertainment services, namely, providing online computer games that help maintain an active brain and thus improve memory, speed of processing, and that provide a variety of cognitive benefits that positively impact quality of life

Page 124/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, providing podcasts in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 125/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, providing radio programs in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") via a global computer network

Page 126/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, providing video podcasts in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 127/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Entertainment services, namely, providing webcasts in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Entertainment services, namely, televised appearances by a compete in the creation of regulatory-integrated, insurable, military-grade, functional blockchains

Information on education

Information relating to entertainment and education provided on-line from a computer database or the internet

Page 128/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] I IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Instruction in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 129/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] I IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One $^{\text{TM}}$ - Maker of the Metaverse $^{\text{TM}}$ (MOM $^{\text{TM}}$)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Instruction in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") clinics

Page 130/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Instruction in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase; digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") lessons

Page 131/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Interactive educational and entertainment services, namely, providing a web-based virtual educational theme-park featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 132/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Interactive on-line training services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 133/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Interactive online web journals featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Interpreter services

IT training services

Page 134/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Language schools featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Leadership development training for educators

Page 135/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Leadership development training in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Lending library services

Lending of books and other publications

Lending of books and periodicals

Libraries

Page 136/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Life coaching services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 137/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS [\infty]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Membership club services, namely, providing training to members in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 138/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS S] [OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Non-downloadable electronic publications in the nature of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Officiating at sports contests

On-line academic library services

On-line admission ticket agency services for entertainment, educational, sporting and cultural events

On-line education credit and degree evaluation and comparison services

Page 139/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

On-line electronic newsletters delivered by e-mail in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [not downloadable]

Page 140/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One^{TM} - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

On-line journals, namely, blogs featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

On-line library services, namely, providing electronic library services which feature newspapers, magazines, photographs and pictures via an on-line computer network

Page 141/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM ™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

On-line video journals, namely, vlogs featuring nondownloadable videos in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Online electronic publishing of books and periodicals

Online electronic publishing of text and graphic works of others featuring information regarding securities market services and securities trading activity, information regarding publicly-traded companies and other financial and business information

Organization of electronic game competitions

Organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes

Organization of exhibitions for musical entertainment

Page 142/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC[™] Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Organization of seminars

Organizing and conducting educational study groups in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 143/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Organizing conventions for conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Organizing events in the field of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines for cultural or educational purposes

Page 144/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero OneTM - Maker of the MetaverseTM (MOMTM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Organizing exhibitions for conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 145/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Organizing exhibitions in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") for cultural or educational purposes

Page 146/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One ™ - Maker of the Metaverse ™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Personal coaching services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Personal trainer services

Preparing, administering, and scoring academic standardized tests

Production of podcasts

Production of video and computer game software

Page 147/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Professional coaching services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Programming [scheduling of programs] on a global computer network

Providing a computer game for use network-wide by network users

Providing a web site featuring information on historic figures

Providing a web site featuring non-downloadable instructional videos in the field of finance

Page 148/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing a web site featuring non-downloadable instructional videos in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing a web site featuring the ratings, reviews and recommendations of users on events and activities in the field of entertainment and education

Page 149/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS [\infty]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing a web site that features informal instruction on conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing a web site that features information about online higher education resources

Providing a web site that features information on attending college and university with an emphasis on newly enrolled students

Providing a web-based system and on-line portal for customers to participate in on-line gaming, operation and coordination of game tournaments, leagues and tours for recreational computer game playing purposes

Page 150/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing a website featuring blogs and non-downloadable publications in the nature of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines in the field(s) of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 151/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing a website featuring non-downloadable publications in the nature of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing a website featuring non-downloadable videos in the field of financial planning

Page 152/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing a website featuring resources, namely, a website featuring primarily non-downloadable publications in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow

Page 153/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") and also featuring non-downloadable software for creation of regulatory-integrated, insurable, military-grade, functional blockchains

Providing a website that displays rankings of conferences, journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines based on social media for entertainment purposes

Providing an on-line computer game in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 154/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing an on-line publication in the nature of an interactive encyclopedia in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [not downloadable]

Providing courses of instruction at the primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research level

Page 155/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing courses of instruction at the conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") level for the study of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they

Page 156/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing education courses in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") offered through online, non-downloadable videos and instructor assistance

Page 157/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing education in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") rendered through correspondence courses

Page 158/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing education in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase; digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") rendered through video conference

Page 159/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing educational and vocational courses in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") to persons who have suffered brain injuries while in the military

Page 160/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing educational demonstrations in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing educational information and test questions in the academic field of mathematics

Page 161/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing educational information in the academic field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") for the purpose of academic study

Providing educational mentoring services and programs in the field of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines

Providing entertainment services in the nature of ongoing Internet Protocol Television (IPTV) television programming segments in the field of conferences, journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines

Providing facilities for educational lectures, seminars, programs, conferences, courses, classes to

Page 162/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

students, teachers, legislators, regulators, professionals, business persons and organizations

Providing group coaching in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing information in the field of education

Page 163/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing information on arranging, organizing, conducting and hosting celebrations to honor pioneers of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing news in the nature of current event reporting relating to primary, elementary, highschool, secondary, vocational, technical, college, university and research via the Internet

Page 164/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line digital publications in the nature of journals, periodical articles, encyclopedias, text books, reference books, primary source documents, monographs, biographies, books, blogs, magazines in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") via the Internet [not downloadable]

Page 165/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line e-zines in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [not downloadable]

Page 166/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line magazines in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [not downloadable]

Page 167/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line newsletters in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 168/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line non-downloadable articles in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 169/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line non-downloadable directory publications in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 170/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line publications in the nature of applications concerning conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 171/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line publications in the nature of e-books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 172/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line publications in the nature of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 173/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] f | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") [not downloadable]

Page 174/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line training conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token") in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and

Page 175/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing on-line tutorial videos in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token"), not downloadable

Page 176/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing on-line videos featuring conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token"), not downloadable

Providing online interviews featuring lectures, seminars, programs, conferences, courses, classes in the field of students, teachers, legislators, regulators, professionals, business persons and organizations for entertainment purposes [Subject matter must be entertainment-related to justify Class 41]

Page 177/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] IOC MQCC:BCMS [2] IOC MQCC:BCMS [3] IOC MQCC:BCMS [\infty]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing online non-downloadable e-books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 178/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing online non-downloadable electronic books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 179/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing online non-downloadable journals in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 180/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing online non-downloadable tutorial e-books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 181/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing online publications, namely, questionnaires for for determining experience, competency and proficiency in conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 182/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing ratings and reviews of publications, namely, those related to the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 183/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing recognition and incentives by the way of awards and contests to demonstrate excellence in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 184/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Providing recognition and incentives by the way of awards to demonstrate excellence in the field of pioneers of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes

Providing user ratings for entertainment or cultural purposes

Providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes

Providing virtual museum services via the Internet

Public sector business training

Publication of books, magazines, almanacs and journals

Page 185/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse [™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Publication of books, of magazines, of journals, of newspapers, of periodicals, of	of catalogs, of brochures
Publication of books, reviews	
Publication of brochures	
Publication of calendars	
Publication of documents in the field of training, science, public law and social	affairs
Publication of electronic magazines	
Publication of electronic newspapers accessible via a global computer network	
Publication of journals	
Publication of leaflets	
Publication of manuals	
Publication of online texts of interviews featuring lawmakers in the field of pene	ding legislation for
Publication of periodicals	
Publication of printed matter	
Publication of text books	
Publication of textbooks	

Page 186/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 2 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | 3 | IOC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Publication of texts, books, journals

Publication of texts, books, magazines and other printed matter

Publication of the editorial content of sites accessible via a global computer network

Publishing and issuing of scientific papers in the field of for determining experience, competency and proficiency in conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 187/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] 1 IOC MQCC:BCMS 2 IOC MQCC:BCMS 3 IOC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Publishing audio books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 188/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance

Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Publishing books in the field of those related to the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 189/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS | 3] [OC MQCC:BCMS | ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse [™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Publishing e-books in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Publishing of books and reviews

Publishing of books, e-books, audio books, music and illustrations

Publishing of books, magazines

Publishing of electronic publications

Publishing of web magazines

Rating blockchain educators, developers, promoters and advertisers by assigning a numeric measure

Reference libraries of literature and documentary records

Page 190/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC[™] Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞ Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Rental of computer game programs

Rental of computer game software

Rental of electronic books that may be downloaded from an Internet website

Rental of blockchain development training simulators

Research in the field of education

Research in the field of education via the internet

Retention services, admissions counseling and reinstatement all related to students' academic status provided by means of a call center

Review courses for state examinations

Running of museums

Special event planning for social entertainment purposes

Speech writing for non-advertising purposes

Standardized testing

Summer camps

Teaching and training in business, industry and information technology

Teaching at elementary schools

Page 191/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7

> FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 2] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 3] [OC MOCC/BCMS | 52]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One TM - Maker of the Metaverse TM (MOM TM)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Teaching at junior high schools

Teaching in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Teaching, training, tutoring and courses of instruction at the undergraduate, graduate and post-graduate level

Teleprompting services provided to film and television and corporate public speaking

Training courses in strategic planning relating to advertising, promotion, marketing and business

Training for handling scientific instruments and apparatus for research in laboratories

Training in public relations and in combatting forgery with a view to recognising fakes

Page 192/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization ™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

[0] [1] [OC MQCC:BCMS 2] [OC MQCC:BCMS 8] [OC MQCC:BCMS 20]

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Training in the field of design, advertising and communication technologies

Training in the use and operation of blockchain simulators and production equipment; quantum computer systems; hybrid quantum computer and classic computer systems; bridging systems between quantum and classic environments

Training in the use and operation of blockchain simulators, compilers and production equipment and consultation relating thereto

Training services in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Virtual reality game services provided on-line from a computer network

Page 193/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mqcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Vocational education in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Page 194/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: *Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™* Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as
MortgageQuote Canada Corp.
Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.
An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.
www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology [O] I OC MQCC:BCMS 2 OC MQCC:BCMS 3 OC MQCC:BCMS ∞

Developer of BlockChain Zero One[™] - Maker of the Metaverse[™] (MOM[™])

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







icbc.mqcc.org

MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Vocational education in the fields of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Vocational guidance

Page 195/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp. Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7 FSRA #12279. An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company. www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc. 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7 Phone: +001-403-590-9336 Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833 info@bungays.com An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company www.bungays.com

Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization™ MQCC® Incorporated in Canada as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Globally Recognized and Trusted Authority in BlockChain: Systems & Technology

1 GOMOGCEOMS 2 GOMOGCEOMS 3 GOMOGCEOMS 5

Developer of BlockChain Zero One™ - Maker of the Metaverse™ (MOM™)

Education • Conformity • Governance • Management • Operations • Finance Standards, Systems, Technology, Services (Methods) & Products (Goods)







MQCC - Bungay International - IOC - ICBC

Workshops and seminars in the field of conformity science (including at least three (3) subordinate or applied, abstracted concept systems; (A) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: "Bungay Unification of Quantum Processes Algorithm" also represented as the "Principles of 'BlockChain'" or the simplified compound term: "BlockChain" - and the application thereof - on a pan-industry, pan-functional basis; and including (B) the applied, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated terminological phrase: digital and non-digital, non-bank, non-institutional, non-syndicated, non-regulated or regulatory exempt, free trading securities and related financial instruments also known as Peer-to-Peer (P2P)/Private/Crypto/Secret/Shadow securities and related financial instruments (because of how they are packaged, transmitted and classified) unsecured by collateral or secured by real estate collateral or secured by non-real-estate collateral (a class of "securities token"); and including (C) the subordinate, abstracted concept system represented (or expressed) by the designated compound term: "utility token")

Writing of articles for journals other than for advertising or publicity

Writing of articles for periodicals other than for advertising or publicity

Writing of articles for professional journals other than for advertising or publicity

Written text editing

Page 196/196

Register today to participate in a MQCC: Father of Commercialized Quantum Computing CQC™ Trademark Brand: Education & Entertainment Series of Programs and Services at info@mgcc.org.









MQCC™ Meta Quality Conformity Control Organization Incorporated as MortgageQuote Canada Corp.

Head Office: 548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y-2K7
FSRA #12279.

An ISO 9001:2015 Registered Company.

www.mqcc.org

Bungay International Inc.
548 Rundleridge Drive NE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T1Y 2K7
Phone: +001-403-590-9336
Central Fax: +001-403-590-9833
info@bungays.com
An ISO 9001:2015 Compliant Company
www.bungays.com